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In reply to your letter, you are advised that a careful
search of the records of the CQmmis$iqn discloses the name of Walter
W. Jones, thirty eight years years éf age, as having been 1iséed for
enrollment September 22nd, 1898, pursuant to a judgment of the pnited
States Court for the Indian Territo?y at Ardmore, rendered January
17th, 1898, in court case Number 148, With him are listed his wife,
Jennie, and his son, Fitzhugh L. and his daughters Ruby E., Minnie
C. and Maud, If this is not the party to whom you refer, it will
be necessary for you to furnish the full name, age, and post office
address of the person of whom you iﬁquire, and the names of other
members of his family who appeared at the same time,

Yours truly,

/ 6
e

/?élrman.
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THE WHITE HOUSE 2L IS

MRS. H. F. WHITE, PROPRIETOR
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Walter W, Jones, et al, T No.«07:

Hiram Livingstone and Kit Guest, .witnesses in

the above entitled citizenship case are dead,
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Before the Honorable Commission to the Five Civilized Tyibes.
At Indian Territory.

In the matter of the applieation

of Walter W, Jonee et als for ‘

citizaship in the Choctaw tribe or

Nation of Indians.

) PETITION.
)
)

Your petitione, Eliza Ann Camblin, nee Jones, would
most respectfully that she and the members of her family, John. H.
Gamblin, aged fifty years; James Walter Gamblin, aged twenty seven
years; Joseph Wilburn Camblin, aged twenty four years; Amanda L.
Camblin, aged twenty two years; Hattie L. Gamblin, aged 18 years,
are citizens of the Choctaw Nation or tribe of Indians by blood and

intermarriage.
Your petitioner further states that she was married to

John H? Gamblin on the 10th dap of Januvary, 1867, in Ringold, Tulocsa

County,State of Georgia.

Your petitioner further states that one Simon P. Jones
a white man, married a ?iWW. named Tl:l-.-
noga, and had by her a:an issue of said marriage, born unto them,
among other chikdregl,one named James Jones. That said James Jones
was married to Peggy Snith and by her mad born a child names James
L. Jones. That James L. Jones was married to Bettie Brown,now
deceasgsed,and later married Frances Gamblin in Ceorgia in theyear
1860 and of this marriage no issue was borm. That by his marriage to
Bettie Brown was born,as issue of said marriage,the following chil-
dren: Brinkley W. Jones, Morgan Jones, now deceased, William Alvert
Jgnes, Frances Marion Jonocs, deceased, Rutherford Perryman Jones,
Mary Melinda Jones, Amanda Melvina Jomes, Carrié Pernicia Jones,
Eliza Ann Jones,the applicant hereinsand John G. Jones.

.....



Your applicant further states that her father, James L.
Jones, came West and settled near where the present site of
Fort Smith , Arkansas, now stands.

Applicant further states for a number of years she was
recognized by the Indian Government as a Choctaw Citizen. That per-
mits were issued under to non-citizens and that she has been for
years past, and is now, together with the members of her family, a
resident of the Indian Territory.

Wherefore she asks that hereself, together with the members
of her family hereinbefore named, be enrolled as citizens of the
Choctaw tribe or Nation of Indians and be allowed all the rights,
privileges and immunities as citizens of such nation.

(S8igned) Eliza Ann Camblin,

Subscribed and sworn to before me this the 20th day of Sept. 1896.

(Signed) U.G.Winn,
Notary Public.



Indjan Territory, )
Southern District

Before me, the undersigned authority, this the
5th day of February, 1903, personally appeared John H. Gamblin,
who being by me duly sworn on his oath states, that he had read and
was familiar with the contents of the application for citizenship
made by Eliza Ann Gamblin, and that the above and foregoing is a true,
perfect and literal cdpy of the same to the best of his knowledge,
information and belief.

(Signed) J. H. Gaublin.
Subscribed and sworn to before me this the 5th day of Feby.,1903.
E. N. Bond,
Notary Public.



To the Honorable Commission to the Five Civilized Tribes,
At Indian Territory.

Indian Territory
Southern District.

Your potitiour. Walter W. Jones, would most respect-
fully represent that he and the members of his family, Fitzhugh Lee
Jones, aged six years; Ruby Stella Jones, aged four years and Minnie
Clitie Jones, aged one year,are citizens of tha Choctaw tribe or
Nation of Indians by blood. Your petitioner further states that a
white man named Simon P. Jones, married a full-blood Choctaw Indian
woman named Tuskanoga, and by her as an issue of said marriage,had
born unto them, among other children, a child named James Jones.
Tha said James Jones was married to Peggy Smith and as an issue of
this marriage had a child born to them named James L. Jones.

That James L. Jones was married to Bettie Brown, now deceased, and
later married Frances Gamblin in Ceorgia in the 1850. That of
this marriage to Frances Gamblin, mwm
That by the first marriage to Bettie Brown, as issue of this
marriage, was born, among other childrem, Brinkley W. Jones, father
of the applicant herein.

Your petitioner further states that James L. Jones was

a member ot tho Indian tribe and with & left Georgia and settled
near the present site of the town of Fort v Arkansas. That

he nas been recognized as a member of the Choetaw tzibe or Nation
of Indians and has been and is now a resident of the Indian Territo-
ry.

Wherefore he asks that himself and his minot children,
Fitzhugh Lee Jones, Ruby Stella Jones and Minnie Clitis Jones be
enrolled as citizens of the Choctaw tribe or Nation of Indians by
blood with all the rights privileges and immunities of citizens of

such Nation.
(8igned) Walter W Jones. ‘
4 Subsribed and sworn to before me this the 20th day of Sept. 1896.

(8igned) U.G.Winn,
Notary Publie.


http://trj.be

Indian Territory.
Southern District.

Befors me, the undersigned authority, this the 5th
day of Pebruary, 1008, perscasily appested Join H. Oaublin, who
being by me duly sworn on his oath, states, that he had read and
was familiar v_rith the contents of the aplication for citizenship
made by Walter WL Jones, and that the above and foregoing is a
true, perfect and literal copy of the same to the best of his
knowledge, information and baief,.

(Signed ) J. H. Gamblin,
Subscribed and sworn to before me this the 5th day of February,1903

Notary Public.



The Honorable Commission to the Five Civilized Tribes,
At Indian Territory.

Indian Territory,
Southern District.

Your petitioner, Melinda Jones, would most respectfully
represent that she is a citizen of the Choctaw tribe or Nation of
Indians by blood. That she is a daughter of James L. Jones, and
a grand-dsughter of Simon P. Jones, who married a full-blood Choc-
mtmnmﬁm. That she has one child, Lovey
Scott, nee Jones. Applicant further states that she is a sister of
Eliza Ann Gamblin, Nee Jones, another applicant herein. That her
father was a quarter blood Choctaw Indian. Tha he had all the
appearances and look of a quarter blood Choctaw Indian. That he
talked the Choctaw language as readily as the English language and
that he repeatedly told here of his relations with the Indians and
of here descent from Simon P. Jones, hereinbefore mentioned.

Wherefore she asks that she be ebrolled as a citizen of the
Choctaw tribe of Nationm of Indians with all the righte, privileges
ad immunities of members of such tribe of Indians.

(8igned) Melinda Jones.

fibserived and sworn to before me this the 20th day of September,
18986,

(8igned U.G.Winn,
Notary Public.



Indian Territory
Southerm District.

Before me, the undersigned authority, this day
personally appeared Hohn H. Gamblia, vhobiuhyuhlymrnon
his oath states that he had read and was familiar with the contents
of the application for citizenship made by Melinda Jones, and that
the above and foregoing is a true, perfect amd literal copy of the
same to the best of his knowledge, inSormation and belief.

' (Signed) J.H.Gamblin.

Subsgeribed and sworn to before me this the 5th day of February,1903

E.H.Bond
Notary Public.

- U s S R T



The Homorable Commission to the Five Civilized Tribes,
At Ind8an Teritory
Indian Territory.
Southern Districg/

Your petitioner would most nopoetﬁzny represent
tha she is a citizen of the Choctaw tribe or Nation of Indians by
blood. That she is a d@aughter of Melinda Jones and a niece of
Eliza Ann Gamblin, nee Jones. That she was married to George W.Scott
on the ____day of m.mmmmm
to her as an issue of this marriage three childrem: Hattie Myrtle
Scott; aged fifteen years; Minnie Robeeta Scott, aged three years
and Archy McCoy Scott, aged one year. That she has been a resident
of the Indian Territory for six years and has been recognized as a
citizen by the Choctaw tribe or Nation of Indians.

Wherefore she asks that herself and her three minor
children, Hattie Myrtle Scott, Miannie Roberta Scott and Archy McCoy
Scott be enrolled as mitizens of the Choctaw tribe or Natiom of

Indians, together with the rights, privileges and immunities of
members of such tribe.

(Signed) Lovey Scott.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this the 20th day of September,
1896.

U.C.Winn,
Notary Public.



Indian Territory
Southern District.

Before me, the undersigned authority, this day
personally appeared J. T. Wharton, who being by meduly sworn on
his oath states: My name is J.T.Wharton; I am a resident of the
Southen district of the Indian Territory. I am personally acquainted
with the applicants for citizenship herein. I knew the father of
Eliza Ann Gamblin and Melinda Jones., His name was Jamee L. Jones.I
was acquainted with him about twenty seven years. He resided at
that time in my vicinity in Arkansas. He was dark complected and had
high cheek bones and long black hair and had all the appearances of
being a quarter blooc Indian. He spoke the Choctaw language fluently
and related to me that he was a Choctaw Indian of the quarter blood,
and I believed him to be a Choctaw Indian of the quarter blood.

(Signed J.T.Wharton.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this the 20th day of Spt. 1896.
’ (8igned) U.G.Winn,
18 4
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State of Arkansas,,
Yell County

Before me, the undersigned authority, this day
personally appeared Frances Jones, who being by me duly sworn on her
oath states: My name is Frances Jones. My maiden name was Frances
Gamblin., I was married to James L. Jones in the year 1859. He was
a quarter blood Choctaw Indian and spoke the Choctaw language
fluently and was known as "Choctaw Jim", and recognized as a Choe-
taw Indian. He had all the appearances and features of a quarter
blood Choctaw Indian.

(8igned) Frances Jones.

Subscribed and swron to before me this the 20th day of Sept.,1898.

Notary Public.



Indian Territory,
Southen District.

Before me, the undersigned authoryty, this day
personally appeared John H. Camblin, who being by me duly sworn on
oath states that he had read and 3was familiar with the affidavits
filed in support of the application of Walter WL Jones et als, for
citizenship in the Choctaw tribe or Nation of Indians and that the
foregoing affidavits of himself, J.T.Harton, Hyram Livingston,

Kit Cuest, and Frances Jones are true, perfect and literal copies
of said original affidavits to the best of his knowledge, information
and belief.

(S8igned) J. H. CGamblin,
Subscribed and sworn to before me this the 5th day of Fbruary, 1903.

(Signed) E.H.Bond,
Notary Publiec.



Indian Territory )
Southern District ; ,
Before me, the undersigned authority, this day personally

appeared U.G.Winn, who being duly sworn on his oath states: That he

was one of the attorneys wno presented hhe case of Walter W.Jones, et.

al., ve. the Choctaw Nation, before the Dawes Commission; that he

was at that time connected with A.F.Pyeatt, who is now practicing

at Pauls Valley, I.T.

Thé said application contained thefollowing names, to-wit:

Francis Jones, Mary Melinda Jones, Walter WJones and his wife

Jennie Jonee, and their minor children, to-wit;-Fitzhugh Lee, Ruby

Estella and Cletus. Also Lovie Francis Scott and her children, to-wit;

Hattie Myrtle, Minnke Roberta, Archie McCoy Scott.

Algso Ann Gawblin and her husband, John H, Gamblin, and their child-

ren, to-wit;-James Walter Gamblin, Joseph Wilburn Gamblin, Amnis Amanda

Lutome Camblin, and Hattie Lovena Gamblin., Also Joseph Wilburn Gamblin
and his wife, Emma Camblin and their Minor Child, Indfanola Gamblin.

The ell of said names were in the original application duly filed

in the above styled and numbered cause-under the style of the case known

as Wlater W. Jones-et al-vs-the Choctaw Nation.

That sald application was denied by the Dawes Commission-and duly

prosecuted on appeal to this the Comrt in and for the Southern

Dietrictxamd in ad for the Southern District, of the Indian

Territory, within sixty days from the rendition of the Judgment by the

said Commigsion in this case. That the Clerk of this Court made an

order on said Commission, to forward all papers in this cause to

this court for action on appeal.

Tht all of said papers were duly forwarded by said commission, to

the Clerk of thés Court-under the above styled and numbers cause

3



And all of said original applications were before this Court and acted
upon by this Court at the calling of said Cause for trial.
Ths said original papers were fimally destroyed by fire, and cannot
now be had., But that a true copy of all of said applications were
duly filed with said Dawes Commission and the Gov. of the Choctaw
Tribe or Nation of Indians-and are mow or ought to be-in possession
of the 'um Dawes Commission-or their attorneys. That said Copies
of said applications were by myself and A.F.Pyeatt made and filed in
person by the said A.F.Pyeatt-with the said Commission and the Cov.
of the said Choctaw Nation.
‘ (S1gned) U.C,Winn,
Subscribed and sworn to before me this the 15th day of Jan. 1800,
W.R.Bleakmore,
Notary Public /



Indian Territry I ’
ss,
Chickasaw Nation

» Before me i:ho undersigned wthority, thie day
appeared, J.H.Gamblin, of Comanche, I.T,, who being duly sworn, on
his oath states, that he is one of the applicants in the case of
'utir W.Jonee, et al, vs. vt.xu Choctaw Nation; that ‘said application
in said cause m prepared at my place, and in my presence by U.G.
Winn; that the Q»l!outl in said cause consisted of the following
named persons: Francis Jones, Mary Melinda Jones, Walter W.Jcnes,
Jennie Jones, Fitzhugh Lee Jones, Ruby Estella Jones, and Clectus
Jones, Lovie Francis Scott, Hattie Myrtle Scott, Minnie Roberta Scott,
Archie MeCoy Scott, and Ann Camblin, John H, Camblin, James Walter
Gamblin, Joseph Wilburn Gamblin, Indianola Gemblin, Amanda Lutome
Camblin, and Fattie Livena Camblin, and Emma Camblin, All the above
facts are personally well known to me. After the sace had been denied
by the commission, and thepapers forwarded tc this court, I had
occasion frequently to review said applications amd know of my own
knowledge that they were all before this court at the calling of this
cavse for trial, and when acted upon by this court.

(8igned) J.H.Gamblin,
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 15th day of January, 1900.
W. R. Bleakmore.
Notary Public.

20



Indian Territory
Southern Districg

Before me, the undersigned authority, this day
the 5th day of February 1903, personally appeared John H. Gamblin,
who being by me duly sworn on his oath states that he had read and
was familiar with the contents of the application for citizenship
madeby Lovey Scott, and that the above and foregoing is a true, per-
fect and literal copy of the same to the best of his knowledge,
information and belief.

(Signed) J.H.Gamblin.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this the 5th day of Feb. 1003.
E. H. Bond
Notary Publiec.



The Honorable Commission to the Five Civilized Tibes,
at Indian Territory.

Indian Territory.
Southern District.

Your petitioner, Joseph Wilburn Gamblin, would
most respectfully represent that he is a citizen of the Choctaw
tribe or Nation of Indian by blood. That he is the som of Eliza
Ann Camblin, nee Jones, and a nephew of Melinda Jones. That on the
2nd day of April, 1895, he was duly and legally married to Fmma
P. Dorrance and as an issue of said marriage there has been born
to them one child, named Indianola Camblin, aged two months, and is
living. That he has been a resident of the Indian Territory for
six years.

Wherefore petitioner asks that he and his wife,
Emma Camblin, and their child, Indianola Camblin, be enrolled as
Memvers of the Choctaw tribe or Nation of Indians and that they
be entitled to all the benefits, privileges, pights and immunities
of members of such tribe.

(Signed@) Joseph Wlburn Gamblin.

Subscrived and sworn to before me this the 20th day of September,
18986,
U.G.Winn,
Notary Public.

/0



Indian Territory
Southern Digtrict.

Before me, the undersigned authoriity, this the

5th day of February 1903, personally appeared Joseph Wilburn Cawblin,
who being by me duly sworn on his oath states that he read and is
familiar with the contents of the applications of himself for citi-
gaship in the Choctaw tribe or Natiog of Indians and that the
foregoing is a true, perfect and literal copy of said application
to the best of the affiante knowledge, information and belief.

| (Stgned)  Joseph Wilburn Gamblin.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this the 5th day of February,l1903
E.H.Bond,
Notary Publiec.

4



Indian Territory
Southen District.

Befre me, the undersigned authority, this day
personally appeared Kit Guest, who being by me duly sworn on his
oath states: My name is Kit Cuest; my age eighty three years. I am
acquainted with the applicants for citizenship herein. I was well
acquainted with James L. Jones, the father of Eliza Ann and Melinda
Jones, applicants herein. I knew him for fifty six years. He was an
Indian of about one-quarter blood and was reputed to be a Choctaw
Indian and was lived in the community in which he lived as "Choctaw
Jim". He had all the appearances of an Indian and repeatedly told
me that he was a member of the Choctaw tribe of Indians.

(Signed) Kit Guest. |

Subscribed and sworn to before me this the 20th days of September,
1896,

U.G.Winn,
Notary Public.

/e



Indian Territory,
Southern District.

Beofore me, the undersigned authority, this day
personally appeard John H. Gamblin, who being duly sworn by me on
his ocath says: My name is John H. Camblin; I am a resident of the
Southern District of the Indian Territory and one of the appli-
cants in the above styloq and entitled cause. I am the husband of
Eliza Ann Camblin, nee Jones. I knew her father James L. Jones and
" her grandfatner Jaues Jones. James L. Jones was a quarter blood
Choctaw Indian, I knew him for forty years and talked with hin re-
peatedly about his ancestry and know he was a Choctaw :mam. He
spoke the Choctaw Language fluently. I was with him at one time
and went over the ecamping ground where he was camping when he first
came from CGeorgia on the road coming to the Indian Territory. It
was on the St. Francis River near Crawley's ridge, in Arkansas. I knew
his father, James Jones, for about two years. He showed to be one-half
Choct:sl?\ogdndim.

(Signed) John H. Gamblin.
Subscribed and sworn to before me this the 20th day of September,1896

U.G.Winn.
Notary Publiec.


http://JaL.es

Indian Territory,
Southern Distriet.

Before me, the undersigned authority, this day
personally appeared Hyram Livingston, who being by me duly sworn
on oath says: My name is Hyram Livingston; my age eight three years.
I was personally aequainted with MMWM who married a full
blood Choctaw Indian woman named Tuskanoga. He had, as issue of
that marriage, one child, James Jones, who was married to Peggy Smith,
and there was born &e and issue of that marriage, James L. Jones
and I came to the Territory with James L. Jones, the father of
Eliza Ann Camblin, nee Jones, and Melinda Jones. I know him to have
been a quarter blood Choctaw Indian and was so recognized by the
members of that tribe. Simon P. Jones, a grandfather of James L.
Jones #as a Scotchman.

(Signed) Hyram Livingston.

Subseribed and sworn to before me this the day of 18986.

U.C.Winn,
Notary Publiec.



Indien Territory i |
se
Chickasaw Nation

I, Thomae Norman, solemnly swear, that I represented,
in connection with other attorneys, the applicante in the case styled
Walter W, Jones et al. ve. Choctaw Nation.

My connection with this case was after the appeal was taken
Thepapers in this case dislosed about the following facte: Some
parties by the name of Jones filed an application for themselves,
and their families, and the names of the parties were all presented,
but I do not rmember the names at present. Also some parties by the
name of Scott, claiming to be relatives of the Jones, had their
apllication in also, but I do not remember the namee-of the Scott
family, though they were all set out in the application, they claiming
to be relatives of the other parties, and their names were precented
in the application aleo; but I do mot remenber their names now.

These applications were all securly attached together, and were
styled Walter W.Jones et al vs. Choctaw Nation. All of these appli-
cations, and the evidence in all of these cases was joined together
under the style of Walter W, Jones et al ve. The Choctaw Nation; were
presented to the Master in Chancery as one case, and were passed
upon Dy the court as one case; they gall came from the Dawes Commissfon
as one case; that filed and styled as above. My recollection is there
were about twenty parties named in the case, but as I said above, I do
not remember the names of them.

(8igned) Thos. Normany
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 15th day of January, 1900L

W.R.Bleakmore,
Noraty Public.

24



Indian Territory

)
) ss..
Southern District)

Before me the undersigned authority this day
personally appeared W.I,Cilbert,who being duly sworn on hig oath
states that he mas one of the attorneys in the case of Walter W.Jcnes
et al, ve. The Choctaw Nation.

Th&é he was employed as an attorney in said case after the applica~-
atsntherein had been rejected by the Dawes Commission, and the time for
an appeal had been reached. That he was personally acquainted with
all of the applicants therein-and was familiar with the pleadings.

The it contained the names of the following named persons, to-wit:
Francis Jonee, Mary Malinda Jones, Walter W,Jonee, Fitzhugh Lee Jones,
Ruby Estella Jones, and Cletue Jones. AlsomLovie Francis Scott, Ann
Garblin, John H, Camblin, James Walter Camblin, Joseph Wilburn Gamblin,
Amanda Lutoma Camblin, Hattie Gamblin, Emma Camblin, Indianola Camblin,
The he saw the papers in said caseand was present when the said
application was presented to the Court and that all of said
applications were then and there presented to the Court.

Thda in as far as any other names that might be placed in said Judg-
ment are concerned-he has no knowledge whatever of when and how they
might have been placed thm

(Signed) W.I.Gilbert, '
Subscribed and sworn to before me this the 156th day of Jan.1900.

W.R.Bleakmore,
Notary Public.

22



IN THE UNITED STATEE COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT

AT ARDMORE.
Walter W Jgg:, et al, ;
ntiffs,
Vs. ' ;) No. 148,
Choctaw Nation, ;

Defendant )
MOTION TO CORRECT JUDGMENT.

- e O = -

Comes now the defendant, the Choctaw Nation, and shows

to the Court that in the Judgment heretofore rendered in this
cause the names of forty-five persons were included, and by the
kherms terms of said Jjudgmenet forty-five persons were admitted to
citizenship in the Choctaw Nation.

Ahd defendant shows to the Court that application was
made under the style of Walter W. Jones et al, ve. Choctaw Nation
for admiseion to citizenship, in the Choctaw Nation of the follow=--
ing named persons only: Walter W. Jonee, hise wife Jennie V.Jones,
and their three childeen Fitshugh L., Rubie and Mamie Cletis Jones,
That the names of none of the other parties which have been included
in the judgment aforesaid were included in said application for
citizenship which was filed with the Commissiion to the Five
Civlized Tribes; that said cause was appealed by plaintiffs to
this Court and that notice of appeal,was served upon the Choctaw Nation
and that in said notiece of appeal no mention was made of any parties
save the five persons above named; and defendant says that the
forty persons whose names have been erromeously included in said
Judguent have been fraudulently included therein or have been
placed therein by mistake or accident on the part of the plaintiffs

-3



and without the knowledgeof this defendant; that defendant was not
apprized that the names of said parties had been included in said
Judgmant until the momt.}! of March, 1899.

And defendant says that this Court had no jurisdiction to
adnit said persons to citizenship in the Choctaw Nation for the
reason that said persons had filed no application before the
commission to the Five Civilized Tribes as directed by lawa

Wherefore, the premises considered, defendant prays
that the names of all of sald parties, except the five hereinbefore
named, shall be stricken from the said judgment, and that said
Judgment be to this extent modified and reformed.

Attorneys for Defendant.
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Valter W, Jones, et al,
Vs, No. 148 Judgment, Southern Pist, Jan, 17, 1898,

Choctaw Imtion.

"hig cause coming on to be e ard on thi s the 17th day of
Jé,rmary, 1898, upon the pleadings, evidence , Master's report and ex-
ceptions thereto =nd it appearing to the court therefrom
that the parties hereinafter mamed are entitled to citizenship
in the Choctaw nNatio n of Inians are to Imve their neames enrolled
on the rolls of said Mation as members thereof, and it appearing
further that t hey have complied with the laws in the prosecution
of the application for citizenship , and have fully made every
requirement therefor,

;["c is therefore ordered, decreed and adjudged that the
exception to the master s report be overruled and the Master's
report be confirmed in all respects and that the following nemed par-
ties be and the same a e hereby admitted to citizenship in the
Choctae Nation of Indians as citizens thereof, and their names be enroll-
ed on the rolls of the said ;;ation, to-wit:

4

Vv
Prancis Jones, Brinkley Wilbourn Jones, William Albert

L
Jones, Rutherford Penymore Jones, Mary Delinda Jones, /manda Melvina

! R R R RO Y

Jones, Carrie Pernicia Jones, Fliza Ann Jonesg, Johh Grady Jones,

v s >,
Walter W, Jones, TFitzhugh Lee Jones, Ruby Rstella Jones, Minnie

W
Cletus Jones, Capitola Jones, Victoria Jones, Flizabeth lay Jones,

Minple Mildred Jomes, CHMTIV Nardew Jemee-SaliMe Ehalaneianns:

Wi liam games Jones, Garland Rutherford Jones, Reandies Joneg, Nellie

RS,

Rutherford Jones, LovisTrancys scott, Hattie Ia’fyrtle“Scott, liinne Roberta

v W J ¥ v’
Scott, Alice McCoy Scott, Glennis Scott, semes Walter Gamblin, Joseph

Wilbern gé.mblin, Indianolgf/aamblin, Amanda Lutoma‘i/(}amblin, Hattie

V\/ ~
Lovinia Gamblin, Ro bert I, Jones, Sallie M, Jones, William Oscar

Jones, , peo, D, Jones, VWater J, Jones, Mary A, Jones, , Lilburn B,

P

Jones, ggarlie "C,:,.,,‘..‘?'?n:ems’ :E‘.i'[.,:z,,fl\,ewB° Jones, John H, l{amblin.

e s AR5 sy SSRECRIT) W, S



It is further ordered, decreed and adjudged that all the
sald parties possess and be permitted to exercise and enjoy all the
rights/ preivileges and immunities of citizens and members of the
said Choctaw Mation of Indians,

And the clerk is hereby ordered and directed tosend a

certified copy of this judgmont to the Dawes Commission forthwith.

W
N



Walter W, Jonesg, ct al.
Vs, No., 148 Judgment, Southern District, March 24, 1898.

Choctaw yation.

This cause coming on to be heard on this the 24th day of lMarch,
1898 upon the application of plaintiffs to lmve the judgment hereto=-
fore rendered in this casr corrected in so far as it relates to Jennie
Jones, , Lovie Francis Scott, and Fmma Gamlin, and it appearing to the
court after a due consideration of th law and evidence that said judg=
ment should be corr cted and said parties admitted to citizenship in
the Choctaw ﬁation and enrollment therebn:

It is therefore ordered, decreed, and adjudged by the court
that the said judgment be amended in so far as it relates to Jernie
Jgges,ipvie Frdg;is Scott, and Frma Gamlin, and that said parties
be and the same are hereby admitted to citizenship in the Choctaw
%ation, with all the rights, privigges, and immunitites of citizens
and nembers thereof,

And the clerk of this court is hereby ordered to certify

a copy of this judgment to the Dawes Commission.

B ¢



Walter W, Jones, et al,
Vs, No, 128 Judgment, Southern Dist. Oct. 15, 1898,
The Choctaw Nation.

This cause coming on to be heard on this the 15th day of Oc-
tober, 1898, upon the motion of the plaintiffs herein to have the
judgre nt heretofore rendered in this cause corrected as to the names
of lirs, liza Ann Gamblin, and Mrs, Minnie Mildred MHenson, And it
appearing to the Court, that these parties were admitted to citizenship
in th Croctaw Nation under the judgment as Fliza Ann Jones, (her
maiden name), and Minnie lMildred Jones (her maiden name), whereas
at the time of applying for cittzenship they had married, and
their names were then lrs, Fliza Ann Gamblin and Mrs, Minne Mildred
Fenson, and that the errouneous naming of these parties in the draft-
ing of the » esipe of the judgment herein, and through no fault of the
applicants applicants wakskxwxxxx whatever,

And it appearing that t he said correction should, in justice
to the above parties be made, in order that said judgment slould sreak
the truth.

It is teefore ordered, decreed and adj dged, that the
judgment heretofore rendered in this cause on the 17th day of Jan. 1898
be amended and corrected as to the names of Fliza Ann Jones, and linnie
Mildred Jones, so that these parties be admitted in their true names,

v’
which are lrs, Eliza Ann Gamblin, and Mrs, Mildred Henson.

And the clerk of this court is ordered to certify
a copy of this judgment to the Dawes Commisdon, and said Commisd on
is ordered and directed to enroll said parties in accordamnce with the

amendments herein.

Hosew Townsend, Judge.
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Walter W, Jones, et al,
Vs, DNo, 148 Judgment, Southern Dist, Jan 25, 1900,

Choctaw Nation.

On this 17th day of Jamary, 1900, came on to be heard in

open court the motion of defendant herein to correct munc pro tunc

the judgments heretofore rendered on the 17th day of Jamuary, 1898, the

24th day of March 1898, and the 15th day of October, 1898, for the
reagson that 'he names of certain parties, not included in the applica-
tion to the Commission to the Five Civilized Tribes , have been errone-
ously included therein, and admitted to citizens ip in the Choctaw
?ation, and both parties appear, and the court having heard said motion
and being well and fully advised in the premises, doth find that the
following names have been erroneously and by mistake included in

said judgment, and said parties by mistake admitted to citizenship

in the Choctaw ﬁation to=-wit Brinkley Wilbourn, Jones, William Ablert
Jones, Rutherford Pennymore Jones, Amanda lMelvina Jones, Carrie
Pernicia Jones, Fliza Ann Jones, John Grady Jones, Capitola Jones,
Victoria Jones, FElizabeth jray Jones, Minnie Mildred Jone , Charlie
Marion Jones, Sallie TFisher Jones, William James Jones, Garland
Rutherford Jones, Reandis Jones, Nellie Rutherford Jones, Glennis
Scott, Robert J, Jones, Sallie 1, Jones, William Oscar Jones, George D
(Jones, Walter J. Jones, llary A, Jones, Lilburn B, Jones, Pearlie V,
Jghes,'Lizzie B, Jones, lirs., lMinnie Mildredm renson, It is therefore
by the court consider d, ordered and adjudged tlat the names of all the
parties aforesaid be stricken from the judgments heretofore rendered
herein, and that none of said parties be admitted to citizenship

in the Choctaw ;ation unde or by virtue of the judgment herein, and
this judgment is rendered munc pro tunc as of the date of the original
Judgment herein, To which judgment of the court, plaintiffs in

open court excepted.
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Walter W. Jones,

Vs.

S

Choctaw Nation

On this day came o to be heard the petition of plaintiffs
to substitue the record in the above entitled and numbered cause
And the Court being fully advised in the premises finds that due
nctice has been served on the attorneys for defendant; that papers
offered for substitution are ture and correct copies uin every
respect of the original record, papers, and evidence made and
filed in this cause.

It is therefore considered, ordered and adjudged that saile
papers be filed in this cause, and that the same are in all
respects true and Qorrect, and constitute the record in this

causge, including pleadings, evidence and all papers heretofore
destroyed.

S0



South McAlester, Indian Territory, June 19, 1903,

Walter W, Jones, et al,
vs. T. No. 107. ¢cSouthern District No., 148.

Choctaw Nation.
LETTER OF INSTRUCTIONS.

TO .

The office files of the papers in this
case are herewith delivered and you are direct ed to
mke an investigation of the same along the lines
indicated , returning the same together with your
written report and exhibits attached thereto at the

earliest practicable & te.

e G e

This cause as originally presented to
the Commigsion to the Five divilized Tribes wag in
the form of several seperate petitions, and under the
head of Walter W, Jones, et al vs, Choctaw Nation,
each petition being aceompanied by the affidavit of
Je. He Gamblin to the effect that the contents of the
petitions were true and correct. The applicants were
all denied by the Commigsion to the Five Civilized
Tribes, and appeal:was taken to the United States
Court for the gSouthern District of the Indian Terri-

tory. The judgment as originally rendered by the



soutkern District Court in this cause January 17,
1898, admitted forty-seven persons to citizenship

in the Choctaw Nation, the supplemental judgment of
March 24, 1898 admitted three additional persons.

By an order of the Southern District Court of Octo=-
ber 15, 1898, the judgment as therefore rendered was
corrected as to the nemes of certain persons therein,
The entire number of persong as originally admitted
by the judgment of the Southern Digtrict Court being
fifty. It was contended after the rendition of

this judgment by the Choctaw Nation, that the only
parties a-pplicant in this cause were Walter WV,
Jones, his wife Jennie V, Jones and their €hildren
Fitzhugh L., Rubie and Mamie Cletus Jones., A motion
- was made to the Court to correct the judgment as
theretofore rendered, by striking therefrom the
names of all persons admitted with the exception

of Walter W, Jones, his wife Jennie V, Jones, and
theit three minor children., On January 25, 1900 an
order was issued by the United States Court for the
Southern District correcting the judgment by elimi-
nating therefrom the names of all persons admitted
with the exception of twenty-one persons whose names
appear in the substituted papers upon which this
cause was adjudicated by the Southern Digtrict Court.
In the petition for the writ of error to the Choctaw
and Chickasaw Citizensghip Court there are included

the names of the twenty-one persons remaining in the



judgment after the order correcting the same, and all
of the persons who were eliminated from the original
judgment of January 17, 1898, also join in the pe-
tition for writ of errér in an endeavor to make them-
selves parties to the suit for the purpose of having
their status as citizensg of the Choctaw Nation de-
—termined. Aside from those persons who were elim-
inated from the judgment as originally rendered,
there is a question as to whether the other persons
included in the judgment of the Southern District
Court with the exception of Walter W, Jones, his wife
Jennie V, Jones, and their three children, Fitzhugh
L., Rubie and Mamie Cletus Jones were ever parties

applicant before the SouthergDistrict Court on

&

A

L

appeal from the decision of the Dawes Conmission.. \g

The record in this case will show that the
applicants by plood claim their right to recognition
and enrollment as citizens of the Choctaw Nation
by reason of being the descendants of an alleged
Choctaw woman by the name of Tuskanoga,”through her
son James Jones, and through him by his son j‘a.mes L,
Jones, and his children? There is no indication or
intimation in the record that any of the ancestors

of these applicants were ever residents of Alabama

or Mississippi or of the Choctaw Nation, Indian




Territory. The family apparently originated in the
gtate of georgia.

Our theory of this case is that it is
entirely fraudulent; that the alleged ancestor of
these applicants, Tuskanoga was not a Choctaw woman,
but may possibly have been a Creek Indian and resid-
ed in the State of gea gila. As far as able to as=
certain from the record James L. Jones, who married
Bettie Brown must have been bor:n in the Stat e of
Georgékgbout 1830, It is a fair presumption that his
father was married about 1810, and that Tuskanoga
could not have been born later than 1795, This
worian would then lmve been thirty-five years of age
at the time of the ratification of the Choctaw treaty
of 1830, There is nothing in the records._of the
government of the Choctaw Indians who we e benefic-
iaries under any of the articles of the treaty of
1830 indicating that there was any womah by the
name of Tuskanoga a member of the Choctaw tribe at
that time., In fact the name itself would seem to

indicate its Creek origin, as none of the Choctaw

‘ ,
name end in ‘oga

The evidence in support of the application
consists entirely of ex-parte affidavits filed as
exhibits with the petition to the Dawes Commission



Corruehion ="

Kit Guest in her affidavit of September 20,
1896 alleges that she is 83 years of age; and per=-
sonally acquainted with the applicants; knew James
L. Jones who was reputed to be a Choctaw Indian, and
was known in the community in which he lived as "Choc-
taw Jim"., He had all the appearance of an Indian, and
- repeatedly told the affiant that he was a member of
the Choctaw tribe., The testimony of this affiant is
merely her personal judgment as to how she considered
James L. Jones., It is more than probable that the
affiant never executed this affidavit or lmd any
knowledge of its execution, The post office address
of the affiant is not given, and the affidavit is not
of enough materiality to warrant any further inves-

tigation.

John H, Gamblin, one of the applicants by

intemearriage in his affidavit of September 20,

1896 alleges that he knew James L. Jones, and his
father James Jones; that James L., Jones was a
one~fourth blood Choctaw Indian, and that he, the
affiant had often talked with him about his ancestry;
that he spoke the Choctaw language fluently, and
that his father James Jones showed to be about a

one half blood Choctaw Indian. This affidavit is
little more than the expression of an opinion by

Jolm H, Gamblin as to the Choctaw blood and descend-



ants of his father-in-law, James L, Jones, The most
remarkable part of the affidavit is that the affiant,
a white mam is able to te stify that his father-in-law
spoke the Choctaw language fluently. The affiant
himself evidently has no knowledge of the Choctaw

language, and his affidavit is considered of but

little or no materiality.

Hyram Livingston in his affidavit, which
is undated gives his age as 83 years and alleges that
he knew Simon P; Jones, who married a full blood
Indian woman named Tuskanoga. The affiant then
attempts to trace the deecendants of Tuskanoga to the
present applicants, and concludes with the re-
markable statement that Simon P, Jones, the husband of
Tuskanoga was a Scotchman, The only eonstruction
to be placed upon this affidavit it that it is en=-
tirely fraudulent; that if tlere ever was such a
person as Hyram Livingston, he did not execute this
affidavit, In this affidavit is the first intimation
that Simon P, Jones was a Scotichman, and it does not
appear what material good such a statement will
have on the rights of the applicants. It is also to
be noted that the affiant testifies that he knew
that Simon P, Jones and Tusﬁﬁoga had as an issue of
their marriage a child names James Jones. Assuming
that his age 6f eighty-three is correct, Simon
P, Jones was married and his child James Jones must

have been four or five vesare of ace before the zaf-



fiant himself came into this world. You will endeav-
or to ascertain if there ever was such a person as
Hyram Livingston and if he is living, and if practi-
cable secure from him a statement as to the mmnner
in which this affidavit was originally procured,

and his specific knowledge of the pergons referred to

"in the affidavit.

Je T, Whorton in his ex-parte affidavit
of September 20, 1896 merely alleges that he is
personally acquainted with the applicants, and
knew James L, Jones when he resided in Arkansas. The
remainder of the affidavit isme rely an expression
by the affieant of his Jjudgment of James L. Jones
being a Choctaw Indian, The affidavit is wholly

immaterial and not wort@yof further investigation.,

) dOﬂ@S
Francis 4 in her affidavit of September 20,

1896 alleges that her maiden name was Francis Gamb-
lin, end that she was married to James L, Jones in
1859; that he had the appearance and features of a
one fourth blood Choctaw Indian, and was known as
"Choctaw Jim", This affiant is the second wife of
James L; Jones, through whom these applicants claim,
and she should, if any of the witnesses can do so

be able to testify as to the Choctaw descent of her



husband. Her affidavit is however merely her opinion
as to the appearance of her q%iﬁgsed husband, and is
considered of no materiality.' It is to be specialiky
noted that all of the aforegoing ex-parte affidavifs
bear the date of September 20, 1896, and were sworn
to and executed before U, G, Winn, a Notary Public

' for the Southern District of the Indian Territory.
The expiration of the time within which the Commiss-
ion to the Five Civilized Tribes could receive orig-
inal petition for citizenghip in the Choctaw Nation
expired September 10, 1896, these affidavitpcould
not have been included and made a part of the origi-

nal petition.

The loss and destruction of the original
papers in this case and the several attempts of the
attorneys for the applicants to substitute papers
which could not possibly be copies of the originals
certainly places the claims of these applicants
in a very suspicious light. Apparently there has
been an endeavor since the institution of this case
to obtain the admission of these persons without

an investigation as to their legitimate rights.

In the absence of any specific testimony,

and on the assumption that the case is based upon



fraud, you will ascertain if practicable from the
persons living in the vicinity of these people

any fact that they may have gathecred relative to

their ancestry and descent. The majority of the appli-
cants are now liying in the neighborhood of Elk,

~ Indien Territory, and you can probably obtain infor-
mation from Janet McDonel of that place as to their
present residence.

Yours very truly,



WALTER W,JONES ,ET AL,

Application states that one Simon P,Fones,a white n@n,married a
full blood Choctaw Indian woman named Ruskanoga,and had by har?a-ong other
ch:lldrenx one son named James Jones, That said Jilea Jones married Peggy
Smith,and had by her a child naﬁod Jawes L,Jones, That James L,Jones married
Bettie Brown now deceased,and had by her the following children,:Brinkley
W,Jones,Morgan Jones (deceased),William Alvert Jones,Francis Marion Jones,
(deceased) ,Rutherford Perryman Jones,Mary Melinda Jonos;Annnda Melvina Jones,
Carried Pernicia Jones,Eliza Ann Jones,and John G,Jones, Applicants father,
James L,Jones,came west and settled near the present site of Ft,Smith,Ark,

For a number of yecars the applicants were recognized as Choctaw citizens
by the Indian govermment;permits were issued in their names to tenants,
Applicants have been for years past and are now residents of the Indian
Territory, Pray enrollment,

WALTER W,JONES applies for himself and his family, Gives the same
pedigree of the family as that given above and says thatzhe is a som of
Brinkley W,Jones, Further says that James L/Jones was a member of the
Choctaw Indian tribe and that he left the State of Georgia with them, That Ie

settled noar tho prenont site of F¥t, Bnith A

. elig Wl diuiiet Loy G
he-Daw W?%«m shewn, Case was appeal-
ed to the United States Court for the Southern Distriect, The Court admitted

all of the applica nts,but afterwards by a nune pro tune entry truck the namne
of about two thirds of them from the judgment,
Fot ot o FoF ot o of o o
AFFIDAVITS BEFORE DAWES COMMISSION,
KIT GEEST says that he is 83 years old;that he knows the appli-
cants herein;that he was well acquainted with James L/Jonos;kﬁaw him for

fifty years, He was about a quarter blood Indian reputed to be of the Choc-

taw tribe, Was known in the comunity as "Choctaw Jim", He had the appearane

of an Indian,and frequehtly told affiant that he was a Choctaw,
JOHN H,GAMBLIN ,one of the applicants says that he is the husband

of Eliza Ann Gamblin,nee Jones,Knew her father,Jemes L,Jones and her grandfak

ther,James Jones, James L,was a quatter blood Choctaw, Affiant kmew him
for forty y ars and talked to him repeatedly about his Indian ancestry,

He spoke the Choctaw lan/uage fluently, Affiant was with him once and went

{



over the camping grounds where he had camped on his way from Georgla to the
Indian Territory, It was om the St,Framcis River near Crawleys Ridge in
Arkansas, Knew James L,Jones father,James Homes,for abocut two years, James
showed to Be about a half blood Choctaw Indian,Indian,

HYRAM LIVINGSTON says that he is 83 years old;was personally ac-
quainted with Simon P, Jones who married a full blood Choctaw Trndian woman nam
named Tuskanoga, James Jones wwas his son by that marriage, The latter mar-
ried Peggy Smith, James L,Jones was a child born of that marriage, J8mes L,
Jones and affiant came to the Territory together, Knows him to have been a
quarter bl%fd ghootaw Indian recognized by the mewbe: s of the tribe,

Simon P.Jonez;kathcrof James L,Jones,was a Scotchman,

J.T,WHARTON says that he knows the applicamts hereimn, He knew
James L,Jones for about 27 years, He lived in affiants vicinity in Arkansas,
He had all the appearance and characteristics of a quarter blood Indian, wes
spoke the Choctaw lamnguage fluently,and said that he was a Choctaw,

FRANCIS JONES says that her maiden name was Francis Gamblin;she was
married to James L,Jones in the year 1859, He was a quarter blood Choctaw
Indian and spoke the Choctaw language fluently,and was known as "Choctaw
Jim", He was recognized as an Tndian of the Choctaw tribes,and had all the

features and characteristics of one,

HHAAAAA A A A
There are no depositions,
The evidence is not sufficient to prove anything,
One witness says that Simon P,Jones,from whom all the applicants
claim,was a Scothghman, Who ever heard of a Secotehman naued Jones?

All the witneses are standing witnesses,except the applicants them-

selves,

O e e e e i et
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SUMMONS.

United States of America, |

Indian Territory,

Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court.

The President of the United States of America,

Tp the United States Marshal for the Indian Territory, Northern District,

GREETING:

Ygu are hereby Commanded to Summons Green McCurtain, Principal Chief of
the Chocta;v Nation, to answer on behalf (;f said nation, in twenty days after the service of this
summbné upon him, as Princibal Chief of said Nation a complaint in Equity filed against the
Choctaw and Chickasaw nation in the Chnétaw and Chickasaw Cit%zenship Court, 1n the Indian Ter- "

| ., Tishomingo, We . FINTCHL e ‘
itory, at .AQJ ot . Yo, 8 TSNS iy e e __Walter W, Jones, et al,

J

and warn him that upon his failure as said Principal Chief to answer on behalf of said nation, the
complaint will be taken for confessed, and you will make return of the summons instanter;

And you are further commanded to notify said Green McCurtain, Principal Chief aforesaid,

e Walter W, Jones, et al,
that the papers, files and progBedimes 10 Bhe CRRE B . oo

148 Southern
Bhille Aoy o 0 e i e s St eiet R C ot o ns thie e e e s District of the

Indian Territory, has been transferred to the Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court, and that

the certificate of the clerk of said court for said . Southern District, Indian Territory,

has been attached thereto.

WITNESS the Honorable Spencer B. Adams, Chief Judge,
Walter L. Weaver and Henry S. Foote, Associate
Judges, and the Seal thereof, at South McAlester,

24th

Indian Territorv, aforesaid, this .

day of March A. D., 1903.

b Clerk.
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MARSHAL’S RETURN.

United States of America,
Indian Territory,
A ISTRICT.

&...__.\\/..___._./

I received this summons this ..gul ol gpeicy. yof,
at ot o'clock L. m. and served same by copy, as follows:
Personally* oG reen McCurtain, at . b8
PSS e iy of , BRI L0 e e T
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SUMMONS.

United States of America, |

Indian Territory, Ss

Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court.

The President of the United States of America,

';f‘fcv;vthe United States Marshal for the Indian Territory, Southern F’District,
GREETING: | " s
You are hereby Commanded to Summons P. S. Moseley, Governor of
the Chlckasaw Nation, to answer on behalf of said nation, in twentx days after the'service of this

svummons upon hlm, as Governor of said Nation a complaint in Equity filed against the

Cﬁ‘hoctaw and Chickasaw nation in the Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenshi p Couart, 1n the Indian Ter-

ritory, at .. M4 ShOMANGO -y ooy y by Wal ter-W.- J'Gnﬁs’atal'

and warn him that upon his failure as said Governor to answer on bzhalf of said nation, the
complaint will be taken for confessed, and you will make return of the summons instanter;

And you are further commanded to notify said P. S. Moselev Governor aforesaid,

that the papers, files and proceedings in the case ot . ... Walter W, Jones, et al, = =
File Moo " in the District Court for the . Southern pistrict of the

Indian Territory, has been transferred to the Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court, and that

the certificate of the clerk of said court for said L — District, Indian Territory,

has been attached thereto.

WITNESS the Honorable Spencer B. Adams, Chief Judge,
Walter L. Weaver and Henry S. Foote, Associate
Judges, and the Seal thereof, at South McAlester,
Indian Territory, aforesaid, this ... 24th . :

day of March A. D., 1903.

........ ' k,((Lﬁ/g)&MﬂM . Clerk.
. f
By g .............. ﬁ/lf(/t;t; ............................... - Deputy.



No. /U~ 9

SUMMONS

IN EQUITY.

VS.

Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations.

Summons issued ..=2 7 . day of

March, 1903. Returnable instanter.

Marshal’s Fees.

Service % & - ... 0.
Miles - o o 8 g0
Expenses - = - g
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Attornevs for Plaintiff.
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SUBPENA.

@hoctaw and @hickasaw @itizenship ourt, ?

o R i

B
Che President of the {nited States of America,
SRty el ey I o Sl O R e B, TR RO R e R e

¥ , Greeting :
e command pou, that all and singular business and excuses being laid aside, you, and each of you,

appear and attend before the Judges of the Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court in the Indian Territory,
, at a Court to be held at its Court Room({f  [lriS 72tz LA

, in the Indian Territory, on the--,_,.;jza_ __________ day of s Zx 1 2

R e ey e s N s
: nﬂja/ ! i : ,

hundred and fifty dollars.

Ditness, the Honorable SPENCER B. Apams; Chief Judge, WALTER L. WEAVER
¥ S. FooTE, Associate Judges of said Court, and the Seal @’

s, fy0d 41




SUBPENA.

‘@hoctaw and @bickasaw Citizenship gourt,

i INDIAN TERRITORY,
< /
:

Che President of the United States of America,

To st 0 Al 0 iRt TR e SR e il i T ARG B e e

, Greeting :

e command pou, that all and singular business and excuses being laid aside, you, and each of you,
appear and attend before the Judges of the Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizeﬂns%p Court in Indian Territory,

, at a Court to be held at its Court Room, A (EFET S 722 g
, in the Indian Territory, on the ____ _§<§2 _________ day of  >=Lc 721 < ﬁo%
at /. & o’clock a m , to testify and give evidence in a,certain capse pending When and ther,
i L/f/lf % M &/ﬁ Plaintiff, and M&

AL QM_ A Caas _---ﬁfendant, on the part of - el S VLR
And this you, or any of you,are not to omit, upon the penaly upon you, and every one of you, of two

hundred and fifty dollars.

Ditness, the Honorable SPENCER B. Apawms, Chief Judge, WALTER L. WEAVER
JANYAVAY and/HEN S. Foortr, Associate Judges of said Court, and the Seal tereof,
at oz = S , Indian Territory, this e gy

daYM-—H— _________ : AJ D. 190—‘5:’4 M

(/ Clerk.

, Deputy.
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Walter W.Jones, et al., ;
ve 3) No. 148
Choctaw Nation )

On this 17th day of January 1200 came on to be heard
in open. Court the motion of defendant horoln to correct nunc pro tunec
the Jjudgmenets heretofore rendered on the 17th day of January 18968,
the 24th day of March 1898 and the 15th day of October 1898, for thr
the reason that the names of certain parties not included in the
application to the Cmiuﬁqn tc the Five Civilized Tribes had
been erronecusly included therein and admitted to citizenship in
the Choctw Nation. And both parties appear.. And the Court having
heard said motion and being well and fully advised in the premises
doth find that the following names have been erroneously and by
mistake included in said judgmengs and said parties by mistake ad-
mitted to citizenship in the Choctaw Nation, to-wit: Brinkley
Wilbourn Jones, William Albert Jones, Rutherford Pennymore Jones,
Amanda Melvina Jones, Carrie Pernicia Jones, Eliza Ann Jones,
John Candy Jones, Capitola Jones, Victoria Jones, Elizabeth May
Jones, Minnie Mildred Jones, Charlie Marvin Jones, Sallie Fisher
Jones, William James Jones, Garland wortoﬁ Jones, Reandis Jones,
Nellie Rutherford Jones, Clennis Seott, Robert J. Jones, Sallie
M. Jenes, William Oscar Jones, Geo. D. Jomes, Wlter J. Jones,
Mary A. Jones, Lilburn B. Jones, Pearlie V. Jonee, Lizzie B. Jones
Mrs.Minnie Mildred Henson.

It is, therefore, by the Court considered, ordered and adjudged
that the names of all the parties aforesaid be stricken from the
Judgments heretofore rendered herein and that none of said parties
be admitted to citizenship in the Choctaw Nation under or by
virtue of the Jjudgments herein. And this judgment is rendered nunec
pro tunc as of the date of the original Judgment herein. To which
Judgmenet of the Court plaintiffs in open Court excepted.
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